

International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement - [Names of the distinctive emblems protected under international humanitarian law and of related designations](#)

Stephane Hankins 1/26/2015 2:34 PM

**Deleted:** National Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies Names

**Registration Procedure(s)**

Not defined by an RFC, assigned by ICANN

**Description**

Reservation at second level

**Reference**

<http://newgtlds.icann.org/en/applicants/agb/agreement-approved-02jul13-en.pdf>

Name	DNS Label
redcross	redcross
red-cross	red-cross
redcrescent	redcrescent
red-crescent	red-crescent
redcrystal	redcrystal
red-crystal	red-crystal
redlionandsun	redlionandsun
red-lion-and-sun	red-lion-and-sun
magendavidadom	magendavidadom
magen-david-adom	magen-david-adom
redstarofdavid	redstarofdavid
red-star-of-david	red-star-of-david
croixrouge	croixrouge
croix-rouge	croix-rouge
croissanrouge	croissanrouge
croissant-rouge	croissant-rouge
cristalrouge	cristalrouge
cristal-rouge	cristal-rouge
lionetsoleilrouge	lionetsoleilrouge
lion-et-soleil-rouge	lion-et-soleil-rouge
lionetsoleilrouges	lionetsoleilrouges
lion-et-soleil-rouges	lion-et-soleil-rouges
cruzroja	cruzroja
cruz-roja	cruz-roja
medialunaroja	medialunaroja
media-luna-roja	media-luna-roja
cristalrojo	cristalrojo
cristal-rojo	cristal-rojo
leónysolrojos	xn--lenysolrojos-1hb
león-y-sol-rojos	xn--len-y-sol-rojos-wrb
красныйкрест	xn--80aklccqteffl6h
красный-крест	xn----7sbqoddswwfgm4i
красныйполумесяц	xn--80aklchgejigmhx9b1dvd
красный-полумесяц	xn----7sbqodjheljgniz2c2d0d
красныйкристалл	xn--80aaxddcjam2aeifo3k
красный-кристалл	xn----7sbb5adedkan5afigp1l

Name	DNS Label
красныйлевисолнце	xn--80aebodfkdogkspg7fsd
красный-лев-и-солнце	xn-----5cdlrdeiiofrjnvsj2h1d
ⲙⲓⲧⲏⲧⲓⲗⲙ	xn--4dbddabjd8dbi
ⲗⲙ-ⲧⲓⲧ-ⲙⲓⲧⲏ	xn-----wldfgacme4fbn
ⲗⲙ-ⲙⲓⲧⲏⲧⲓⲧ	xn-----0hcefabl6ebm
الأحمر-الصليب	xn----rmckbd7a2a0a8kbo2d
الأحمر-الطال	xn----rmckab1b2a0mabcor
الحمراء-البلورة-الكريستال	xn-----usdvabbaghdg1c7bgew00asafdbez2eyb
الحمراء-وان-الشمس-والأسد	xn-----6yetdbaa2dq4aseo3wgepfy3an
☒十字	xn--kk01qny4a
☒新月	xn--efv3a313c
☒水晶	xn--1kvs1kn4r
☒☒与太阳	xn--jhqs4ylzunwk7v2a
☒-十-字	xn-----545ct02av49b
☒-新-月	xn-----np7d72cb58d
☒-水-晶	xn-----n67d03s7xz
☒-☒-与-太-阳	xn-----mb5fn20dr6b0ttt2c
☒-十字	xn----vu8a91wr71b
☒-新月	xn----jk6bs3bp49c
☒-水晶	xn----uv6bp3of9v
☒☒-与-太阳	xn-----2v2cp15bgm5auxo022b
	▼
▼	▼
▼	▼
▼	▼

International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement - [Names and identifiers of Red Cross and Red Crescent organisations](#)

**Registration Procedure(s)**

Not defined by an RFC, assigned by ICANN

**Description**

Reservation at second level

**Reference**

<http://newgtlds.icann.org/en/applicants/agb/agreement-approved-02jul13-en.pdf> <https://www.icann.org/resources/board-material/resolutions-new-gtld-2014-10-12-en#2.d>

international-committee-of-the-red-cross	international-committee-of-the-red-cross
internationalcommitteeoftheredcross	internationalcommitteeoftheredcross
comité-international-de-la-croix-rouge	xn--comit-international-de-la-croix-rouge-fjd
comitéinternationaldelacroix-rouge	xn--comitinternationaldelacroix-rouge-f6c
comité-internacional-de-la-cruz-roja	xn--comit-internacional-de-la-cruz-roja-fdd
comitéinternacionaldelacruzroja	xn--comitinternacionaldelacruzroja-fxc
الأحمر-للصليب-الدولية-اللجنة	xn-----9yeqbcgfc3avt9a6cwoaebcabd0ag1dzcg

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:51 AM

**Deleted:** icrc

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:51 AM

**Deleted:** cicr

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:51 AM

**Deleted:** cicr

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:51 AM

**Deleted:** ifrc

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:51 AM

**Deleted:** ifrc

Stephane Hankins 1/26/2015 2:40 PM

**Comment [1]:** The acronyms of the ICRC and of the International Federation have been moved to the second table to be consistent with the two categorisations of names associated with the International Movement of the Red Cross and Red Crescent.

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:51 AM

**Deleted:** ficr

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:51 AM

**Deleted:** ficr

Stephane Hankins 1/26/2015 2:37 PM

**Deleted:** -

Stephane Hankins 1/26/2015 2:37 PM

**Deleted:** International Committee of the Red Cross and International Federation of the Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies Names

اللجنة الدولية للصليب الأحمر	xn--igbhaaebevpp1a7b7madbbabcxg4c9bf
□ 十字国 □ 委 □ 会	xn--6oqz4h6xam1f4xekwc7y3hgsyb
международный-комитет-красного-креста	xn-----5cdcbtdbheed6anrddwipcjmfhb3bmhyisbog61a
международныйкомитеткрасногокреста	xn--80aaalcbcdzlnctnchnchlegb9akgwhrbmg2z
<a href="#">international-federation-of-red-cross-and-red-crescent-societies</a>	
internationalfederatiorefredcrossandredcrescentsocieties	internationalfederatiorefredcrossandredcrescentsocieties
<a href="#">fédération-internationale-des-sociétés-de-la-croix-rouge-et-du-croissant-rouge</a>	
<a href="#">fédérationinternationaledessociétésdelacroix-rougeetducroissant-rouge</a>	
<a href="#">federación-internacional-de-sociedades-de-la-cruz-roja-y-de-la-media-luna-roja</a>	
<a href="#">federacióninternacionaldesociedadesdelacruzrojayedelamedialunaroja</a>	
الاتحاد الدولي لجمعيات الصليب الأحمر والهلال الأحمر	xn--igbakaaaaabaaxid4aoje0ab6cf9fuerngbafbfceabbrmk6euas2eeg
国 □ □ 十字会 与 □ 新月会 □ 合会	xn--jhg5yba524ch8aj5kxokijyk8c033gea957cso7g
<a href="#">Международная-федерация-обществ-Красного-Креста-и-Красного-Полумесяца</a>	
<a href="#">МеждународнаяфедерацияобществКрасногоКрестаиКрасногоПолумесяца</a>	
<a href="#">icrc</a>	<a href="#">icrc</a>
<a href="#">cicr</a>	<a href="#">cicr</a>
<a href="#">mkkk</a>	<a href="#">mkkk</a>
<a href="#">ifrc</a>	<a href="#">ifrc</a>
<a href="#">ficr</a>	<a href="#">ficr</a>
мфкк	xn--j1aae6a
international-movement-of-the-red-cross-and-red-crescent	international-movement-of-the-red-cross-and-red-crescent
internationalmovementoftheredcrossandredcrescent	internationalmovementoftheredcrossandredcrescent
mouvement-international-de-la-croix-rouge-et-du-croissant-rouge	mouvement-international-de-la-croix-rouge-et-du-croissant-rouge
mouvementinternationaldelacroix-rougeetducroissant-rouge	mouvementinternationaldelacroix-rougeetducroissant-rouge
movimientointernacionaldelacruzrojayedelamedialunaroja	movimientointernacionaldelacruzrojayedelamedialunaroja
الاحمر والهلال الاحمر للصليب الدولي - الحركة	xn-----qchczbccabgjc8djg0a2blh6ftsxagbcabdfabc1am3eva2eg
الحركة الدولية للصليب الأحمر والهلال الأحمر	xn--igbakaabaaeib9bgeu3aif9d9psafbfbabceabbyk4dtn5df
国 □ □ 十字 与 □ 新月 运 □	xn--jhqz5icnp3jgvvf3r2gc549eda6905bk3o
<a href="#">afghan-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">afghanredcrescentsociety</a>	
ی افغان احمر - هلال - جمع عیت	xn-----ozebbarrp8byfj5iqbbljzg4d32p
ی جمع عیت هلال احمر افغان	xn--mgbaaalk6a8dg1g4abjhvf6c89o

Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:53 AM  
**Deleted:** mkkk  
Katie Shea 1/22/2015 11:53 AM  
**Deleted:** mkkk

احمر-هلال	xn----ymcbyu3ibll
هلال احمر	xn--mgbasq5gbjk
ولن هت-مياشت ي-سوري-داف غان ي	xn-----nzeacv8avto9dwe6bklksq4adcd51j
ولن هتداف غان ي-سوري-مياشت ي	xn--mgbaamvonk3c1dxbikhpn1acbd46h
مياشت-سوره	xn----zmcjzjj1joa3a
سوره مياشت	xn--mgbgthh4hnz
<a href="#">albanian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">albanianredcross</a>	
kryqi-i-kuq-shqiptar	kryqi-i-kuq-shqiptar
kryqiikuqshqiptar	kryqiikuqshqiptar
<a href="#">algerian-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">algerianredcrescent</a>	
جمع عيالهلال الاحمرالجزائري	xn--igbgaabak0agj2cel9gsiabbeh12b6dua
<a href="#">andorran-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">andorranredcross</a>	
creu-roja-andorrana	creu-roja-andorrana
creurojaandorrana	creurojaandorrana
<a href="#">angola-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">angolarecross</a>	
cruz-vermelha-de-angola	cruz-vermelha-de-angola
cruzvermelhadeangola	cruzvermelhadeangola
<a href="#">antigua-and-barbuda-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">antiguaandbarbudarecrosssociety</a>	
cruz-roja-de-antigua-y-barbuda	cruz-roja-de-antigua-y-barbuda
cruzrojadeantiguaybarbuda	cruzrojadeantiguaybarbuda
<a href="#">argentine-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">argentinerecross</a>	
cruz-roja-argentina	cruz-roja-argentina
cruzrojaargentina	cruzrojaargentina
<a href="#">armenian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">armenianredcrosssociety</a>	
□□□□□□□□-□□□□□□-□□□□-□□□□□□□□□□	xn-----0ceaabb1b3amsc0axbcid2gnsile3ccs1rck9dd
□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□	xn--y9aaaaayujobutbbgd9elpie7bcq1pci3dd
australian-red-cross-society	australian-red-cross-society
australianredcrosssociety	australianredcrosssociety
australian-red-cross	australian-red-cross
australianredcross	australianredcross
<a href="#">austrian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">austrianredcross</a>	
österreichisches-rotes-kreuz	xn--sterreichisches-rotes-kreuz-oyc
österreichischesroteskreuz	xn--sterreichischesroteskreuz-xrc
<a href="#">red-crescent-society-of-azerbaijan</a>	
<a href="#">redcrescentsocietyofazerbaijan</a>	
azərbaycan-qızıl-aypara-cəmiyyəti	xn--azrbaycan-qzl-aypara-cmiyyti-8geb872gwae

azərbaycanqızılayparacəmiyyəti	xn--azrbaycanqzlayparacmiyyti-10db193ftae
qızılaypara	xn--qzl-aypara-xubb
qızılaypara	xn--qzlaypara-vbbb
the-bahamas-red-cross-society	the-bahamas-red-cross-society
thebahamasredcrosssociety	thebahamasredcrosssociety
bahamas-red-cross	bahamas-red-cross
bahamasredcross	bahamasredcross
<a href="#"> bahrain-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#"> bahrainredcrescentsociety</a>	
البحرينى-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر	xn-----ozeababjb6atd6ce8ioiabcf5ai3eev
جمهورية البحرين-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر-الاحمر	xn--mgbaaaagbxoc5bd7gqhabbef1ah5des
<a href="#"> bangladesh-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#"> bangladeshredcrescentsociety</a>	
██████████-████-██████████████-██████████	xn-----tsh2a6f6ccm2c0a5b5cdx9dxba8hcoqj6pdg0j1bf
██	xn--54bk5b0bbi8as5a6bct7c6aca3gcloi5ncf7hybf
██████████-████-██████████████	xn-----xwf2f4bj7au3a7bdr7c8a9ecz0ldg6jf
██	xn--54b2b4agyox8acp9b2a3ecv6jcf4if
the-barbados-red-cross-society	the-barbados-red-cross-society
thebarbadosredcrosssociety	thebarbadosredcrosssociety
barbados-red-cross	barbados-red-cross
barbadosredcross	barbadosredcross
<a href="#"> belarus-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> belarusredcrosssociety</a>	
белорусское-общество-красного-креста	xn-----7cdbbiloacf4dgd9bjbcdeb8alhiahgirqh8t
белорусскоеобществокрасногокреста	xn--80aabafhkabd2cecf1bibbd4ajgiagfhqoh9r
беларускае-таварыства-чырвонага-крыжа	xn-----5cdabaababrbcrwc5a9dof2dxa2bhdiii0afv5mofgk
беларускаетаварыствачырвонагакрыжа	xn--80aaaaaaabnbosc0dlf4cu8agchihxft1l5efj
<a href="#"> belgian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> belgianredcross</a>	
croix-rouge-de-belgique	croix-rouge-de-belgique
croix-rougedebelgique	croix-rougedebelgique
belgische-rode-kruis	belgische-rode-kruis
belgischerodekruis	belgischerodekruis
belgisches-rottes-kreuz	belgisches-rottes-kreuz
belgischesroteskreuz	belgischesroteskreuz
<a href="#"> belize-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> belizeredcrosssociety</a>	
sociedad-de-la-cruz-roja-de-belice	sociedad-de-la-cruz-roja-de-belice
sociedaddelacruzrojadebelice	sociedaddelacruzrojadebelice
<a href="#"> benin-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> beninredcross</a>	
croix-rouge-béninoise	xn--croix-rouge-bninoise-n2b
croix-rougebéninoise	xn--croix-rougebninoise-mzb
<a href="#"> bolivian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> bolivianredcross</a>	

cruz-roja-boliviana	cruz-roja-boliviana
cruzrojaboliviana	cruzrojaboliviana
<a href="#">the-red-cross-society-of-bosnia-and-herzegovina</a>	
<a href="#">theredcrosssocietyofbosniaandherzegovina</a>	
društvo-crvenog-krsta	xn--drutvo-crvenog-krsta-d4d
društvo crvenog krsta	xn--drutvocrvenogkrsta-ird
križa-bosne-i-hercegovine	xn--kria-bosne-i-hercegovine-sgf
križabosneihercegovine	xn--kriabosneihercegovine-0te
botswana-red-cross-society	botswana-red-cross-society
botswanaredcrosssociety	botswanaredcrosssociety
botswana-red-cross	botswana-red-cross
botswanaredcross	botswanaredcross
<a href="#">brazilian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">brazilianredcross</a>	
cruz-vermelha-brasileira	cruz-vermelha-brasileira
cruzvermelhabrasileira	cruzvermelhabrasileira
<a href="#">brunei-darussalam-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">bruneidarussalamredcrescentsociety</a>	
persatuan-bulan-sabit-merah-negara-brunei-darussalam	persatuan-bulan-sabit-merah-negara-brunei-darussalam
persatuanbulansabitmerahnegarabruneidarussalam	persatuanbulansabitmerahnegarabruneidarussalam
<a href="#">bulgarian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">bulgarianredcross</a>	
български-червен-кръст	xn-----6kcdhdqbxg8a9aefglt4g9br
българскичервенкръст	xn--80abeclbspec3a4adegjr5f5bp
<a href="#">burkinabe-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">burkinaberedcrosssociety</a>	
croix-rouge-burkinabè	xn--croix-rouge-burkinab-81b
croix-rougeburkinabè	xn--croix-rougeburkinab-8yb
<a href="#">burundi-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">burundiredcross</a>	
umuryango-utabara-imbabare-mu-burundi	umuryango-utabara-imbabare-mu-burundi
umuryangoutabaraimbabaremuburundi	umuryangoutabaraimbabaremuburundi
umuryango-utabara-imbabare	umuryango-utabara-imbabare
umuryangoutabaraimbabare	umuryangoutabaraimbabare
croix-rouge-du-burundi	croix-rouge-du-burundi
croix-rougeduburundi	croix-rougeduburundi
<a href="#">cambodian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">cambodianredcrosssociety</a>	
□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□	xn--i2eaaa9a7cuatqbt6e2ocj2fyuf
<a href="#">cameroon-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">cameroonredcrosssociety</a>	
cameroon-red-cross	cameroon-red-cross
cameroonredcross	cameroonredcross
croix-rouge-camerounaise	croix-rouge-camerounaise
croix-rougecamerounaise	croix-rougecamerounaise

the-canadian-red-cross-society	the-canadian-red-cross-society
thecanadianredcrosssociety	thecanadianredcrosssociety
canadian-red-cross-society	canadian-red-cross-society
canadianredcrosssociety	canadianredcrosssociety
canadian-red-cross	canadian-red-cross
canadianredcross	canadianredcross
la-société-canadienne-de-la-croix-rouge	xn--la-socit-canadienne-de-la-croix-rouge-hjdb
lasociétécanadiennedelacroix-rouge	xn--lasocitcanadiennedelacroix-rouge-g3cb
croix-rouge-canadienne	croix-rouge-canadienne
croix-rougecanadienne	croix-rougecanadienne
<a href="#">red-cross-of-cape-verde</a>	
<a href="#">redcrossofcapeverde</a>	
cruz-vermelha-de-cabo-verde	cruz-vermelha-de-cabo-verde
cruzvermelhadecaboverde	cruzvermelhadecaboverde
<a href="#">central-african-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">centralfafricanredcrosssociety</a>	
<a href="#">croix-rouge-centrafricaine</a>	
<a href="#">croix-rougecentrafricaine</a>	
<a href="#">red-cross-of-chad</a>	
<a href="#">redcrossofchad</a>	
croix-rouge-du-tchad	croix-rouge-du-tchad
croix-rougedutchad	croix-rougedutchad
يالتشاد-الاحمر-الصليبي	xn-----zsdobcax1a0at6be8tbdfp7gj
الصليبيالاحمر يالتشاد	xn--igbhabacrvwq9ae8qbceo8fh
<a href="#">chilean-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">chileanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-chilena	cruz-roja-chilena
crozrojachilena	crozrojachilena
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-china</a>	
<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofchina</a>	
中--国---□--十--字--会	xn-----ut2pg3gz7tiwmw1pfh7k
中国□十字会	xn--fiq7vu3hivevg2x5d
中--国---□--会	xn-----f43k62ey68a1v3h
中国□会	xn--fiq7vi3q5z6b
<a href="#">colombian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">colombianredcrosssociety</a>	
sociedad-nacional-de-la-cruz-roja-colombiana	sociedad-nacional-de-la-cruz-roja-colombiana
sociedadnacionaldelacruzrojacolombiana	sociedadnacionaldelacruzrojacolombiana
cruz-roja-colombiana	cruz-roja-colombiana
crozrojacolombiana	crozrojacolombiana
<a href="#">the-comoros-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">thecomorosredcrescent</a>	
croissant-rouge-comorien	croissant-rouge-comorien
croissantrougecomorien	croissantrougecomorien
<a href="#">congolese-red-cross</a>	

<a href="#">congoleseredcross</a>	
croix-rouge-congolaise	croix-rouge-congolaise
croix-rougecongolaise	croix-rougecongolaise
<a href="#">red-cross-of-the-democratic-republic-of-the-congo</a>	
<a href="#">redcrossofthedemocraticrepublicofthecongo</a>	
croix-rouge-de-la-république-démocratique-du-congo	xn--croix-rouge-de-la-rpublique-dmocratique-du-congo-thek
croix-rougedelarépubliquedémocratiqueducongo	xn--croix-rougedelarpubliquemocratiqueducongo-qydj
cook-islands-red-cross-society	cook-islands-red-cross-society
cookislandsredcrosssociety	cookislandsredcrosssociety
cook-islands-red-cross	cook-islands-red-cross
cookislandsredcross	cookislandsredcross
<a href="#">costa-rican-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">costaricanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-costarricense	cruz-roja-costarricense
cruzrojacostarricense	cruzrojacostarricense
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-côte-d-ivoire</a>	
<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofcotedivoire</a>	
croix-rouge-de-côte-d-ivoire	xn--croix-rouge-de-cte-d-ivoire-jxc
croix-rougedecotedivoire	xn--croix-rougedectedivoire-7jc
<a href="#">croatian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">croatianredcross</a>	
hrvatski-crveni-križ	xn--hrvatski-crveni-kri-yfe
hrvatskicrvenikriž	xn--hrvatskicrvenikri-e0d
<a href="#">cuban-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">cubanredcross</a>	
sociedad-nacional-cubana-de-la-cruz-roja	sociedad-nacional-cubana-de-la-cruz-roja
sociedadnacionalcubanadelacruzroja	sociedadnacionalcubanadelacruzroja
<a href="#">cyprus-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">cyprusredcrosssociety</a>	
κυπριακός-ερυθρός-σταυρός	xn-----b9bcssdhc1dlfbchfdptfjh2mhh
κυπριακόςερυθρόςσταυρός	xn--mxaalmcfc9bjebbhccnrfig0lgg
<a href="#">czech-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">czechredcross</a>	
český-červený-kříž	xn--esk-erven-k-ycb3rg3uf41kct
českýčervenýkříž	xn--eskervenk-o5a3of2re16i7q
<a href="#">danish-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">danishredcross</a>	
dansk-røde-kors	xn--dansk-rde-kors-wqb
danskrødekors	xn--danskrdেকors-0jb
røde-kors-i-danmark	xn--rde-kors-i-danmark-g4b
rødekorsidanmark	xn--rdekorsidanmark-5tb
røde-kors	xn--rde-kors-54a
rødekors	xn--rdekors-q1a
røde-korsiat	xn--rde-korsiat-ggb
rødekorsiat	xn--rdekorsiat-0cb



reyði-krossur	xn--reyi-krossur-ygb
reyðikrossur	xn--reyikrossur-rdb
<a href="#">red-crescent-society-of-djibouti</a>	
<a href="#">redcrescentsocietyofdjibouti</a>	
croissant-rouge-de-djibouti	croissant-rouge-de-djibouti
croissantrougededjibouti	croissantrougededjibouti
dominica-red-cross-society	dominica-red-cross-society
dominicaredcrosssociety	dominicaredcrosssociety
société-de-la-croix-rouge-de-la-dominique	xn--socit-de-la-croix-rouge-de-la-dominique-epdb
sociétédelacroix-rougedeladominique	xn--socitdelacroix-rougedeladominique-e6cb
<a href="#">dominican-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">dominicanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-dominicana	cruz-roja-dominicana
crozrojadominicana	crozrojadominicana
<a href="#">ecuatorian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">ecuatorianredcross</a>	
sociedad-nacional-de-la-cruz-roja-ecuatoriana	sociedad-nacional-de-la-cruz-roja-ecuatoriana
sociedadnacionaldelacruzrojaecuatoriana	sociedadnacionaldelacruzrojaecuatoriana
cruz-roja-ecuatoriana	cruz-roja-ecuatoriana
crozrojaecuatoriana	crozrojaecuatoriana
<a href="#">egyptian-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">egyptianredcrescentsociety</a>	
المصري-الاحمر-الذلال-جمعيّة	xn-----ozeababk3as2cc9c7bzlabcfene8a0eva
جمعيّةالذلالاحمرالمصري	xn--mgbaaaahun0bb7b0bzkabbeeld4a6ds
المصري-الاحمر-الذلال	xn----zsdoabc0cwbc7b2labcfney0f
الذلالاحمرالمصري	xn--igbhaab9a2ab9a7kabbemd2e
<a href="#">salvadorean-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">salvadoreanredcrosssociety</a>	
cruz-roja-salvadoreña	xn--cruz-roja-salvadorea-m7b
crozrojasalvadoreña	xn--crozrojasalvadorea-30b
<a href="#">red-cross-of-equatorial-guinea</a>	
<a href="#">redcrossofequatorialguinea</a>	
cruz-roja-de-guinea-equatorial	cruz-roja-de-guinea-equatorial
crozrojadeguinea-equatorial	crozrojadeguinea-equatorial
<a href="#">estonia-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">estoniaredcross</a>	
eesti-punane-rist	eesti-punane-rist
eestipunanerist	eestipunanerist
ethiopian-red-cross	ethiopian-red-cross
ethiopianredcross	ethiopianredcross
ethiopian-red-cross-society	ethiopian-red-cross-society
ethiopianredcrosssociety	ethiopianredcrosssociety
ethiophiyaa-qaxaa-murra-dima	ethiophiyaa-qaxaa-murra-dima
ethiophiyaaqaxaamurradima	ethiophiyaaqaxaamurradima
qaxaa-murra-dimma	qaxaa-murra-dimma

qaxaamurradimma	qaxaamurradimma
<a href="#">fiji-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">fijiredcrosssociety</a>	
kauveilatai-damudamu-e-viti	kauveilatai-damudamu-e-viti
kauveilataidamudamueviti	kauveilataidamudamueviti
<a href="#">finnish-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">finnishredcross</a>	
suomen-punainen-risti	suomen-punainen-risti
suomenpunainenristi	suomenpunainenristi
punainen-risti	punainen-risti
punainenristi	punainenristi
spr	spr
frk	frk
finlands-röda-kors	xn--finlands-rda-kors-8zb
finlandsrödakors	xn--finlandsrdakors-htb
	▼
	▼
rukses-ruossa	rukses-ruossa
ruksesruossa	ruksesruossa
suoma-rukses-ruossa	suoma-rukses-ruossa
suomaruksesruossa	suomaruksesruossa
<a href="#">french-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">frenchredcross</a>	
croix-rouge-française	xn--croix-rouge-franaise-j1b
croix-rougefrançaise	xn--croix-rougefranaise-kyb
<a href="#">gabonese-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">gaboneseredcrosssociety</a>	
société-nationale-de-la-croix-rouge-gabonaise	xn--socitt-nationale-de-la-croix-rouge-gabonaise-f4db
sociéténationaledelacroix-rougegabonaise	xn--socittnationaledelacroix-rougegabonaise-fpdb
croix-rouge-gabonaise	croix-rouge-gabonaise
croix-rougegabonaise	croix-rougegabonaise
the-gambia-red-cross-society	the-gambia-red-cross-society
thegambiaredcrosssociety	thegambiaredcrosssociety
gambia-red-cross-society	gambia-red-cross-society
gambiaredcrosssociety	gambiaredcrosssociety
gambia-red-cross	gambia-red-cross
gambiaredcross	gambiaredcross
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-georgia</a>	
<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofgeorgia</a>	
□□□□□□□□□□-□□□□□□-□□□□□-□□□□□□□□□□	xn-----jwnadaaiimfbgfejdtcc2be4emd6dnnikb9ixl7d
□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□	xn--lodaaaaffjfaefcpcqcb8ad6jd0dImiia0iwkxd
□□□□□□□□□□□-□□□□□□□-□□□□□	xn-----7hkacvbfedlcdve0cxcoci4f0i2c
□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□	xn--lodaapaecmcjctd5b5bmci6etixc
<a href="#">german-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">germanredcross</a>	

Katie Shea 1/26/2015 5:50 PM  
**Deleted:** xn--rda-korset-ecb

Katie Shea 1/26/2015 5:50 PM  
**Deleted:** rödakorset

Katie Shea 1/26/2015 5:50 PM  
**Deleted:** xn--rdakorset-07a

deutsches-rotes-kreuz	deutsches-rotes-kreuz
deutschesroteskreuz	deutschesroteskreuz
ghana-red-cross-society	
ghanaredcrosssociety	
ghana-red-cross	ghana-red-cross
ghanaredcross	ghanaredcross
<a href="#">hellenic-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">hellenicredcross</a>	
ελληνικός-ερυθρός-σταυρός	xn-----d9bnbkjffhaz0dbcifdqph2mhh
ελληνικόςερυθρόςσταυρός	xn--mxahahgefav1cbbiecosog0lgg
<a href="#">the-grenada-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">thegrenadaredcrosssociety</a>	
grenada-red-cross-society	grenada-red-cross-society
grenadaredcrosssociety	grenadaredcrosssociety
<a href="#">guatemalan-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">guatemalanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-guatemalteca	cruz-roja-guatemalteca
crozrojaguatemalteca	crozrojaguatemalteca
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-guinea</a>	
<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofguinea</a>	
croix-rouge-guinéenne	xn--croix-rouge-guinenne-q2b
croix-rougeguinéenne	xn--croix-rougeguinenne-pzb
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-guinea-bissau</a>	
<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofguinea-bissau</a>	
cruz-vermelha-da-guiné-bissau	xn--cruz-vermelha-da-guin-bissau-vrc
cruzvermelhadaguiné-bissau	xn--cruzvermelhadaguin-bissau-sic
the-guyana-red-cross-society	the-guyana-red-cross-society
thegyanaredcrosssociety	thegyanaredcrosssociety
guyana-red-cross	guyana-red-cross
guyanaredcross	guyanaredcross
<a href="#">haitian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">haitianredcrosssociety</a>	
<a href="#">haitian-national-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">haitiannationalredcrosssociety</a>	
société-nationale-de-la-croix-rouge-haïtienne	xn--socit-nationale-de-la-croix-rouge-hatienne-eydb51a
sociéténationaledelacroix-rougehaïtienne	xn--socitnationaledelacroix-rougehatienne-ejdb0y
croix-rouge-haïtienne	xn--croix-rouge-hatienne-95b
croix-rougehaïtienne	xn--croix-rougehatienne-22b
<a href="#">honduran-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">honduranredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-hondureña	xn--cruz-roja-hondurea-30b
crozrojahondureña	xn--crozrojahondurea-lub
<a href="#">hungarian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">hungarianredcross</a>	
magyar-vöröskereszt	xn--magyar-vrskereszt-6zbb

magyarvöröskereszt	xn--magyarvrskereszt-swbb
<a href="#">icelandic-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">icelandicredcross</a>	
rauði-kross-íslands	xn--raui-kross-slnds-nvb2c
rauðikrossíslands	xn--rauikrossslnds-dpb8b
rauði-krossinn	xn--raui-krossinn-5jb
rauðikrossinn	xn--rauikrossinn-ygb
indian-red-cross-society	indian-red-cross-society
indianredcrosssociety	indianredcrosssociety
<a href="#">indonesian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">indonesianredcrosssociety</a>	
palang-merah-indonesia	palang-merah-indonesia
palangmerahindonesia	palangmerahindonesia
<a href="#">red-crescent-society-of-the-islamic-republic-of-iran</a>	
<a href="#">redcrescentsocietyoftheislamicrepublicofiran</a>	
ایران-اسلامی-جمهوری-احمر-طلال-جمعیة	xn-----ddhbcabazzgn8dcf8a4hxkbnhdg6agl5a2crgc
جمعیةالاحمرجمهوریاسلامیایران	xn--mgbaaaaappdj8bbdz5f7ibhghcf0afj0a5bofb
ایران-احمر-طلال	xn----btdbba3b6ac6pbpsb9c
طلالاحمرایران	xn--mgbaaa2ayb0mbmpb1c
<a href="#">iraqi-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">iraqiredcrescentsociety</a>	
ال عراقی-الاحمر-الطلال-جمعیة	xn-----8yesabcal6at6cc2il9myaabcfgn5bzewa
جمعیةالطلالالاحمرال عراقی	xn--igbhaabaixo4bb1gi2kuaabbejl0b6dt
ال عراقی-الاحمر-الطلال	xn----zsdoabca5c0bc9gtfqaabcfp5a4f
الطلالالاحمرال عراقی	xn--igbhaaba4b6ab3f3eoabbeo2a6e
<a href="#">irish-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">irishredcrosssociety</a>	
irish-red-cross	irish-red-cross
irishredcross	irishredcross
crois-dhearg-na-héireann	xn--crois-dhearg-na-hireann-rcc
croisdheargnahéireann	xn--croisdheargnahireann-o2b
<a href="#">magen-david-adom-in-israel</a>	
<a href="#">magendavidadominisrael</a>	
מגן-דוד-אדום-בישראל	xn-----ppebdmfbatc8b4btvs1msa
בישראלאדוםדודמגן	xn--4dbabgeaao8a8apqp7jpa
מגן-דוד-אדום	xn----uldkcban1fqn
אדוםדודמגן	xn--4dbecaakb6dml
<a href="#">italian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">italianredcross</a>	
croce-rossa-italiana	croce-rossa-italiana
crocerossaitaliana	crocerossaitaliana
jamaica-red-cross	jamaica-red-cross
jamaicaredcross	jamaicaredcross
<a href="#">japanese-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">japaneseredcrosssociety</a>	

nihon-sekijujisha	nihon-sekijujisha
nihonsekijujisha	nihonsekijujisha
nihon-sekijuujisha	nihon-sekijuujisha
nihonsekijuujisha	nihonsekijuujisha
nippon-sekijujisha	nippon-sekijujisha
nipponsekijujisha	nipponsekijujisha
nippon--sekijuujisha	nippon--sekijuujisha
nipponsekijuujisha	nipponsekijuujisha
日本赤十字社	xn--kkr01qt5inj6x3cfu1a
にっぽんせきじゅうじしゃ	xn--p8jn5acbo9c7c1iqcs8n
にほんせきじゅうじしゃ	xn--p8jn5acbo5isf6cq4m
ニッポンセキジュウジシャ	xn--gckn5acbo9c7c1iqcs8n
ニホンセキジュウジシャ	xn--gckn5acbo5isf6cq4m
nisseki	nisseki
sekijuji	sekijuji
sekijuuji	sekijuuji
日赤	xn--wgv229f
赤十字	xn--kkr01qhx7b
にっせき	xn--w8j1ax5a
せきじゅうじ	xn--p8jn7abl8w
ニッセキ	xn--nck1ax5a
セキジュウジ	xn--gckn7abl8w
<a href="#">jordan-national-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">jordannationalredcrescentsociety</a>	
الأحمر الالاردني-الهلالة-جمعيّة	xn----0sdoabbak3as0axc2i6habcefn3ai4eva
جمعيّةالهلالةالأحمرالاردني	xn--igbhaabaixowtc8gqhabbef1ah9dt
<a href="#">kazakh-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">kazakhredcrescentsociety</a>	
<a href="#">общество-красного-полумесяца-республики-казахстан</a>	
обществокрасногополумесяцареспубликиказахстан	xn--80aaaaabcfkrdb2amayhbleqtqbddba2agslrfjdkh5avi7g1a5irn
окп-рк	xn----stbngh
окпрк	xn--j1aakff
казах-республикасынынг-кызыл-ай-когамы	xn-----
казакреспубликасынынкызылайкогамы	xn--80aaaaadpbnsfjrdgcdjgzla4ajx1ag4czcxmbdbi
kenya-red-cross-society	kenya-red-cross-society
kenyaredcrosssociety	kenyaredcrosssociety
kenya-red-cross	kenya-red-cross
kenyaredcross	kenyaredcross
kiribati-red-cross-society	kiribati-red-cross-society
kiribatiredcrosssociety	kiribatiredcrosssociety
kiribati-red-cross	kiribati-red-cross
kiribatiredcross	kiribatiredcross
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-the-democratic-peoples-republic-of-korea</a>	

<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofthedemocraticpeoplesrepublicofkorea</a>	
□□□□□□□□□□	xn--ob0byio99aa296d7mkogj7ecuba4968a
□□□□	xn--dw4bw8fwjo01c
□□□□□□	xn--6i4b06a03g4m0rm19d
<a href="#">the-republic-of-korea-national-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">therepublicofkoreanationalredcross</a>	
□□□□□□	xn--vk1b82xpvbxxhdqa745d
<a href="#">kuwait-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">kuwaitredcrescentsociety</a>	
اللكو يتى-الاحمر-اللدال-جم عية	xn-----ozeababksmt6c2f9ghabcfen1b1b0aeu
جم عيةاللدالالاحمراللكو يتى	xn--mgbaaaahmjo4b3e7fgabbeel6a7axer
<a href="#">red-crescent-society-of-kyrgyzstan</a>	
<a href="#">redcrescentsocietyofkyrgyzstan</a>	
<a href="#">национальное-общество-красного-полумесеца-кыргызской-республики</a>	
<a href="#">национальноеобществокрасногополумесецакыргызско йреспублики</a>	
<a href="#">кыргыз-республикасынын-улуттук-кызыл-ай-коому</a>	
<a href="#">кыргызреспубликасынынулуттуккызылайкоому</a>	
<a href="#">lao-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">laoredcross</a>	
ສ ັງກອນກາແດງລາວ	xn--p6caqc8d2a1gqa0cyccd1i1d
<a href="#">latvian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">latvianredcross</a>	
latvijas-sarkanais-krusts	latvijas-sarkanais-krusts
latvijassarkanaiskrusts	latvijassarkanaiskrusts
<a href="#">lebanese-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">lebaneseredcross</a>	
اللدبنان ي-الاحمر-الصل ي ب-جم عية	xn-----8yesbcadfc9au0dyc4c4kbfdfaen4ab6fgq
جم عيةالصل ي ببالاحمراللدبنان ي	xn--igbhabacdc0ap8b4bxc4jbceael0ab7efo
اللدبنان ي-الاحمر-الصل ي ب	xn-----zsdobcacf1c4b3bnbdfanzb2eq
الصل ي ببالاحمراللدبنان ي	xn--igbhabacd2byb9a6mbceamwb6do
<a href="#">lesotho-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">lesothoredcrosssociety</a>	
mokhatlo-oa-lesotho-oa-sefapano-se-sefubelu	mokhatlo-oa-lesotho-oa-sefapano-se-sefubelu
mokhatloalesothoosafapanosesefubelu	mokhatloalesothoosafapanosesefubelu
mokhatlo-oa-sefapano-se-sefubelu	mokhatlo-oa-sefapano-se-sefubelu
mokhatloosafapanosesefubelu	mokhatloosafapanosesefubelu
liberian-red-cross-society	liberian-red-cross-society
liberianredcrosssociety	liberianredcrosssociety
liberian-red-cross	liberian-red-cross
liberianredcross	liberianredcross
<a href="#">libyan-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">libyanredcrescent</a>	
الاحمر الل ي ب ي-اللدال-جم عية	xn----0sdoabbib3as2czfrhabceadn9a5dsb
جم عيةاللدالالاحمرالل ي ب ي	xn--igbhaabgbox4b3eugabbeadl6a3dqb

<a href="#">liechtenstein-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">liechtensteinredcross</a>	
liechtensteinisches-rottes-kreuz	liechtensteinisches-rottes-kreuz
liechtensteinischesrotteskreuz	liechtensteinischesrotteskreuz
<a href="#">lithuanian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">lithuanianredcrosssociety</a>	
lietuvs-raudonojo-kryžiaus-draugija	xn--lietuvs-raudonojo-kryiaus-draugija-5qh
lietuvsraudonojokryžiausdraugija	xn--lietuvsraudonojokryiausdraugija-c4g
<a href="#">luxembourg-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">luxembourgredcross</a>	
croix-rouge-luxembourgeoise	croix-rouge-luxembourgeoise
croix-rougeluxembourgeoise	croix-rougeluxembourgeoise
luxemburgischen-rotten-kreuz	luxemburgischen-rotten-kreuz
luxemburgischenrottenkreuz	luxemburgischenrottenkreuz
<a href="#">the-red-cross-of-the-former-yugoslav-republic-of-macedonia</a>	
<a href="#">theredcrossoftheformeryugoslavrepublicofmacedonia</a>	
црвен-крст-на-рeпублика-македонија	xn-----63dbbaff4adee5bfwgdozjdoyoqfez5a3b8e58a
црвенкрстнарепубликамакедонија	xn--80aaaacesdbd4aereclujbmulpecx1a7a7ex6a
<a href="#">malagasy-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">malagasyredcrosssociety</a>	
croix-rouge-malagasy	croix-rouge-malagasy
croix-rougemalagasy	croix-rougemalagasy
<a href="#">malawi-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">malawiredcrosssociety</a>	
malawi-red-cross	malawi-red-cross
malawiredcross	malawiredcross
<a href="#">malaysian-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">malaysianredcrescentsociety</a>	
persatuan-bulan-sabit-merah-malaysia	persatuan-bulan-sabit-merah-malaysia
persatuanbulansabitmerahmalaysia	persatuanbulansabitmerahmalaysia
bulan-sabit-merah-malaysia	bulan-sabit-merah-malaysia
bulansabitmerahmalaysia	bulansabitmerahmalaysia
maldivian-red-crescent	maldivian-red-crescent
maldivianredcrescent	maldivianredcrescent
<a href="#">mali-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">maliredcross</a>	
croix-rouge-malienne	croix-rouge-malienne
croix-rougemalienne	croix-rougemalienne
<a href="#">malta-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">maltaredcrosssociety</a>	
malta-red-cross	malta-red-cross
maltaredcross	maltaredcross
<a href="#">mauritanian-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">mauritanianredcrescent</a>	

المجوريستان-ي-الاحمر-الهل-ال-جم-غية	xn-----8yesabcaltou0dc0joiabcfne2ai5bybvd
جم-غية-الهل-الاحمر-المجوريستان-ي	xn--igbhaabainlp8bb9qghabbefidzh0b7asd
المجوريستان-ي-الاحمر-الهل-ال	xn-----zsdoabca0a1a8bc2vabcfoexd0bzcd
الهل-الاحمر-المجوريستان-ي	xn--igbhaabauw0bb6rabbendvd6a7bd
<a href="#"> mauritius-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> mauritiusredcrosssociety</a>	
croix-rouge-de-maurice	croix-rouge-de-maurice
croix-rougedemaurice	croix-rougedemaurice
<a href="#"> mexican-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> mexicanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-mexicana	cruz-roja-mexicana
cruzrojamexicana	cruzrojamexicana
micronesia-red-cross-society	micronesia-red-cross-society
micnesiarecrosssociety	micnesiarecrosssociety
micronesia-red-cross	micronesia-red-cross
micnesiarecross	micnesiarecross
<a href="#"> red-cross-society-of-the-republic-of-moldova</a>	
<a href="#"> redcrosssocietyoftherepublicofmoldova</a>	
ao-societatea-națională-de-cruce-roșie-din-moldova	xn--ao-societatea-naional-de-cruce-roie-din-moldova-jff436bgf
aosocietateanaționalădecruce-roșiedinmoldova	xn--aosocietateanaionaldecruce-roiedinmoldova-9ne789aqe
crucea-roșie-din-moldova	xn--crucea-roie-din-moldova-gne
crucearșiedinmoldova	xn--crucearoiedinmoldova-b3d
<a href="#"> red-cross-society-of-monaco</a>	
<a href="#"> redcrosssocietyofmonaco</a>	
<a href="#"> red-cross-of-monaco</a>	
<a href="#"> redcrossofmonaco</a>	
croix-rouge-monégasque	xn--croix-rouge-mongasque-p5b
croix-rougemonégasque	xn--croix-rougemongasque-o2b
<a href="#"> mongolian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> mongolianredcrosssociety</a>	
монголын-улаан-загалмай-нийгэмлэг	xn-----6cdabaaufda9btncvbhgcmecekc7m3j5cc
монголын-улаан-загалмай-нийгэмлэг	xn--80aaaaandca8aplbsagckfecdiic1lpjwcc
улаан-загалмай	xn-----7sbabaat4awlhm4f
улаанзагалмай	xn--80aaaaaq0aukglg8e
<a href="#"> red-cross-of-montenegro</a>	
<a href="#"> redcrossofmontenegro</a>	
crveni-krst-crne-gore	crveni-krst-crne-gore
crvenikrstcrnegore	crvenikrstcrnegore
<a href="#"> moroccan-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#"> moroccanredcrescent</a>	
المغرب-ي-الاحمر-الهل-ال	xn-----zsdoabci6b1bc1iqfabcfoe0a4f
الهل-الاحمر-المغرب-ي	xn--igbhaabg7a6ab3gxeabbendy6e
<a href="#"> mozambique-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> mozambiquecrosssociety</a>	



cruz-vermelha-de-moçambique	xn--cruz-vermelha-de-moambique-9jc
cruzvermelhademoçambique	xn--cruzvermelhademoambique-dbc
myanmar-red-cross-society	myanmar-red-cross-society
myanmarredcrosssociety	myanmarredcrosssociety
□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□	xn--nidadjad0iaf6bb1evb0kqawk5b5f4byageh2amd
namibia-red-cross-society	namibia-red-cross-society
namibiaredcrosssociety	namibiaredcrosssociety
namibia-red-cross	namibia-red-cross
namibiaredcross	namibiaredcross
<a href="#">nepal-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">nepalredcrosssociety</a>	
□□□□□-□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□	xn-----gmf8cuci1cq9ccr1fba4fk0b0hf0gsb
□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□□	xn--n1b1a5af8am6bco8daa4ei6a6ge1f8a
<a href="#">the-netherlands-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">thenetherlandsredcross</a>	
het-nederlandse-rode-kruis	het-nederlandse-rode-kruis
hetnederlandserodekruis	hetnederlandserodekruis
rode-kruis	rode-kruis
rodekruis	rodekruis
new-zealand-red-cross	new-zealand-red-cross
newzealandredcross	newzealandredcross
<a href="#">nicaraguan-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">nicaraguanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-nicaragüense	xn--cruz-roja-nicaragense-pic
cruzrojanicaragüense	xn--cruzrojanicaragense-kbc
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-niger</a>	
<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofniger</a>	
croix-rouge-nigérienne	xn--croix-rouge-nigrienne-p5b
croix-rougenigérienne	xn--croix-rougenigrienne-o2b
nigerian-red-cross-society	nigerian-red-cross-society
nigerianredcrosssociety	nigerianredcrosssociety
nigerian-red-cross	nigerian-red-cross
nigerianredcross	nigerianredcross
<a href="#">norwegian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">norwegianredcross</a>	
norges-røde-kors	xn--norges-rde-kors-dub
norgesrødekors	xn--norgesrdekors-hnb
rode-kors	rode-kors
rodekors	rodekors
<a href="#">pakistan-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">pakistanredcrescentsociety</a>	
پاکستان-احمر-ہلال-ان-جمن	xn-----nzebbba0anp2c2a4ubmhico58ic1aqn
ان-جمن-ہلال-احمر-پاکستان	xn--mgbaaarkk0bv5pbkfhcl71hnxom
palau-red-cross-society	palau-red-cross-society
palauredcrosssociety	palauredcrosssociety

palau-red-cross	palau-red-cross
palauredcross	palauredcross
<a href="#">palestine-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">palestineredcrescent</a>	
<a href="#">the-palestine-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">thepalestineredcrescentsociety</a>	
الفلسطيني-الأحمر-الطلال-جم-عربية	xn-----8yesabck3as2c2a0dr3ltbabcfben7ai0fwab
جم-عربية-الطلال-أحمر-الفلسطيني	xn--igbhaabhun0bv8bo6i9aabbebel3ah2etab
<a href="#">red-cross-society-of-panama</a>	
<a href="#">redcrosssocietyofpanama</a>	
cruz-roja-panameña	xn--cruz-roja-panamea-uxb
cruzrojapanameña	xn--cruzrojapanamea-crb
papua-new-guinea-red-cross-society	papua-new-guinea-red-cross-society
papuanewguinearedcrosssociety	papuanewguinearedcrosssociety
papua-new-guinea-red-cross	papua-new-guinea-red-cross
papuanewguinearedcross	papuanewguinearedcross
<a href="#">paraguyan-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">paraguyanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-paraguay	cruz-roja-paraguay
cruzrojaparaguay	cruzrojaparaguay
kuruzú-pytá	xn--kuruz-pyt-81a4y
kuruzúpytá	xn--kuruzpyt-gza0w
<a href="#">peruvian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">peruvianredcross</a>	
<a href="#">peruvian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">peruvianredcrosssociety</a>	
sociedad-peruana-de-la-cruz-roja	sociedad-peruana-de-la-cruz-roja
sociedadperuanadelacruzroja	sociedadperuanadelacruzroja
cruz-roja-peruana	cruz-roja-peruana
cruzrojaperuana	cruzrojaperuana
philippines-red-cross	philippines-red-cross
philippinesredcross	philippinesredcross
<a href="#">polish-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">polishredcross</a>	
polski-czerwony-krzyż	xn--polski-czerwony-krzy-11e
polskiczerwonykrzyż	xn--polskiczerwonykrzy-l6d
<a href="#">portuguese-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">portugueseredcross</a>	
cruz-vermelha-portuguesa	cruz-vermelha-portuguesa
cruzvermelhaportuguesa	cruzvermelhaportuguesa
<a href="#">qatar-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">qatarredcrescentsociety</a>	
القطري-الأحمر-الطلال	xn-----zsdoabc0cwbc9d3graabcfo3a0f
الطلال-أحمر-القطري	xn--igbhaab9a2ab7c8fpaabben0a2e
<a href="#">romanian-red-cross</a>	

<a href="#">romanianredcross</a>	
societatea-națională-de-cruce-roșie-din-românia	xn--societatea-naional-de-cruce-roie-din-romnia-
societateanaționalădecruceșiedinromânia	xn--societateanaionaldecruceșiedinromnia-ncd003g83c5b
<a href="#">russian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">russianredcross</a>	
<a href="#">russian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">russianredcrosssociety</a>	
росийское-общество-красного-креста	xn-----7cdbchkmcf0anogd2cgdcdeb3aohfachgirq9t
росийскоеобществокрасногокреста	xn--80aabegibduklec4bfdbddbzmfgacgfhqo0s
российский-красный-крест	xn-----7kcvlfbcdd7af1ahfeabhw4r
российскийкрасныйкрест	xn--80akhdbbcc2aexgeeabgf7p
rwandan-red-cross	rwandan-red-cross
rwandanredcross	rwandanredcross
croix-rouge-rwandaise	croix-rouge-rwandaise
croix-rougerwandaise	croix-rougerwandaise
saint-kitts-and-nevis-red-cross-society	saint-kitts-and-nevis-red-cross-society
saintkittsandnevisredcrosssociety	saintkittsandnevisredcrosssociety
saint-kitts-and-nevis-red-cross	saint-kitts-and-nevis-red-cross
saintkittsandnevisredcross	saintkittsandnevisredcross
red-cross-society-of-saint-lucia	red-cross-society-of-saint-lucia
redcrosssocietyofsaintlucia	redcrosssocietyofsaintlucia
saint-lucia-red-cross	saint-lucia-red-cross
saintluciarredcross	saintluciarredcross
saint-vincent-and-the-grenadines-red-cross	saint-vincent-and-the-grenadines-red-cross
saintvincentandthegrenadinesredcross	saintvincentandthegrenadinesredcross
<a href="#">samoa-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">samoaredcrosssociety</a>	
samoa-red-cross	samoa-red-cross
samoaredcross	samoaredcross
koluse-mumu-i-samoa	koluse-mumu-i-samoa
kolusemumisamoa	kolusemumisamoa
koluse--mumu-i-amerika--samoa	koluse--mumu-i-amerika--samoa
kolusemumuiamerikasamoa	kolusemumuiamerikasamoa
<a href="#">red-cross-of-the-republic-of-san-marino</a>	
<a href="#">redcrossoftherepublicofsanmarino</a>	
croce-rossa-repubblica-di-san-marino	croce-rossa-repubblica-di-san-marino
crocerossarepubblicadisanmarino	crocerossarepubblicadisanmarino
<a href="#">sao-tomé-and-principe-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">saotoméandprinciperedcross</a>	
cruz-vermelha-de-são-tomé-e-príncipe	xn--cruz-vermelha-de-so-tom-e-principe-s3c5t
cruzvermelhadesãotomépríncipe	xn--cruzvermelhadesotomeprincipe-qmc8p
<a href="#">saudi-arabian-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">saudiarabianredcrescentsociety</a>	
saudi-red-crescent	saudi-red-crescent
saudiredcrescent	saudiredcrescent

السنجودى-الاجهر-الطلال	xn-----zsdoabc0cury6ezgabcfo3a9aw
الطلالالاجهرالسنجودى	xn--igbhaab9apot4d7fabben0a5au
<a href="#"> senegalese-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> senegaleseredcrosssociety</a>	
la-croix-rouge-sénégalaise	xn--la-croix-rouge-sngalaise-qfcb
lacroix-rougesénégalaise	xn--lacroix-rougesngalaise-o8bb
croix-rouge-sénégalaise	xn--croix-rouge-sngalaise-n5bb
croix-rougesénégalaise	xn--croix-rougesngalaise-m2bb
the-senegalese-red-cross-society	the-senegalese-red-cross-society
thesenegaleseredcrosssociety	thesenegaleseredcrosssociety
senegalese-red-cross	senegalese-red-cross
senegaleseredcross	senegaleseredcross
<a href="#"> the-red-cross-of-serbia</a>	
<a href="#"> theredcrossofserbia</a>	
црвени-крст-србије	xn-----clcbpdrdp1a4agbmb02dyv
црвеникрстсрбије	xn--90abjbnbmwyfalan5c9t
<a href="#"> the-seychelles-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> theseychellesredcrosssociety</a>	
the-red-cross-society-of-seychelles	the-red-cross-society-of-seychelles
theredcrosssocietyofseychelles	theredcrosssocietyofseychelles
seychelles-red-cross-society	seychelles-red-cross-society
seychellesredcrosssociety	seychellesredcrosssociety
seychelles-red-cross	seychelles-red-cross
seychellesredcross	seychellesredcross
sierra-leone-red-cross-society	sierra-leone-red-cross-society
sierraleoneredcrosssociety	sierraleoneredcrosssociety
sierra-leone-red-cross	sierra-leone-red-cross
sierraleoneredcross	sierraleoneredcross
salone-red-kross-society	salone-red-kross-society
saloneredkrosssociety	saloneredkrosssociety
salone-red-kross	salone-red-kross
saloneredkross	saloneredkross
singapore-red-cross-society	singapore-red-cross-society
singaporeredcrosssociety	singaporeredcrosssociety
singapore-red-cross	singapore-red-cross
singaporeredcross	singaporeredcross
<a href="#"> slovak-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> slovakredcross</a>	
slovenský-červený-kříž	xn--slovensk-erven-kr-tvb80ag44a59f
slovenskýčervenýkříž	xn--slovenskervenkr-jpb8xf21a34f
<a href="#"> slovenian-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> slovenianredcross</a>	
rdeči-križ-slovenije	xn--rdei-kri-slovenije-wgc97t
rdečikrižslovenije	xn--rdeikrislovenije-u7b25r
the-solomon-islands-red-cross	the-solomon-islands-red-cross

thesolomonislandsredcross	thesolomonislandsredcross
solomon-islands-red-cross	solomon-islands-red-cross
solomonislandsredcross	solomonislandsredcross
<a href="#">somal-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">somaliredcrescentsociety</a>	
bisha-cas	bisha-cas
bishacas	bishacas
ururka-bisha-case-e-soomaaliyeed	ururka-bisha-case-e-soomaaliyeed
ururkabishacaseesoomaaliyeed	ururkabishacaseesoomaaliyeed
the-south-african-red-cross-society	the-south-african-red-cross-society
south-african-red-cross-society	south-african-red-cross-society
thesouthafricanredcrosssociety	thesouthafricanredcrosssociety
southafricanredcrosssociety	southafricanredcrosssociety
south-african-red-cross	south-african-red-cross
southafricanredcross	southafricanredcross
sa-red-cross	sa-red-cross
saredcross	saredcross
<a href="#">south-sudan-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">southsudanredcross</a>	
<a href="#">the-south-sudan-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">thesouthsudanredcrosssociety</a>	
السودان-ل-جنوب-الاحمر-الصليب-جمعية	xn-----h5fwbdaadee2bin1b2a5b0a0fsmbdeefn6ah6cf3bg
جمعية الصليب الاحمر لجنوب السودان	xn--igbhabaccd0afk1aw5av5d3kbcddf1ag9be9af
<a href="#">spanish-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">spanishredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-española	xn--cruz-roja-espaola-sxb
cruzrojaespañola	xn--cruzrojaespaola-9qb
sri-lanka-red-cross-society	sri-lanka-red-cross-society
srilankaredcrosssociety	srilankaredcrosssociety
<a href="#">sudanese-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">sudanesearedcrescent</a>	
<a href="#">the-sudanese-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">thesudanesearedcrescentsociety</a>	
السودان-الاحمر-الصلب-جمعية	xn-----4yexabcal6at2az6a3ftjabcffn5ai4b8ax
جمعية الصليب الاحمر السودان	xn--hgbaabaixovuz3euiabbef1ah9a5au
الاحمر-الصلب	xn----pmcnab1b2a0mabcor
الصلب الاحمر	xn--hgbjaa5ay2kabbnq
<a href="#">suriname-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">surinameredcross</a>	
<a href="#">suriname-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">surinameredcrosssociety</a>	
het-surinaamse-rode-kruis	het-surinaamse-rode-kruis
hetsurinaamserodekruis	hetsurinaamserodekruis
baphalali-swaziland-red-cross-society	baphalali-swaziland-red-cross-society
baphalaliswazilandredcrosssociety	baphalaliswazilandredcrosssociety

<a href="#">swedish-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">swedishredcross</a>	
svenska-röda-korset	xn--svenska-rda-korset-l3b
svenskarödakorset	xn--svenskardakorset-twb
<a href="#">röda-korset</a>	<a href="#">xn--rda-korset-ecb</a>
<a href="#">rödakorset</a>	<a href="#">xn--rdakorset-07a</a>
<a href="#">swiss-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#">swissredcross</a>	
schweizerisches-rottes-kreuz	schweizerisches-rottes-kreuz
schweizerischesrotteskreuz	schweizerischesrotteskreuz
croix-rouge-suisse	croix-rouge-suisse
croix-rougesuisse	croix-rougesuisse
croce-rossa-svizzera	croce-rossa-svizzera
crocerossasvizzera	crocerossasvizzera
crusch-cotschna-svizra	crusch-cotschna-svizra
cruschcotschnasvizra	cruschcotschnasvizra
<a href="#">syrian-arab-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">syrianarabredcrescent</a>	
السوري-الاحمر-الاحمر-منظمة	xn-----h5fwabcbjd2dyccd7a8e4a5sabcffdbmo0b3c5cg
منظمةالاحمرالاحمرالسوري	xn--igbhaabagc4b1bbcz2dxa3oabbeedbk5a8b0cf
السوري-الاحمر-الاحمر	xn-----zsdabc0cwbcv9qabcf1a7a5b
الاحمرالاحمرالسوري	xn--igbhaab9a2abr7nabbemy3a1b
<a href="#">red-crescent-society-of-tajikistan</a>	
<a href="#">redcrescentsocietyoftajikistan</a>	
общество-красного-полумесяца-таджикистана	xn-----6cdbbaabknqeft6aazkmvsocdebb2ax0agkiiuhy4j5d2m
обществокрасногополумесяцатаджикистана	xn--80aaaahbjledp0aaviksmcddbavzvyfjhirhw5i1dum
окпт	xn--j1ahem
чамъияти-хилоли-аҳмари-тоҷикистон	xn-----5cdca6cabadba1ahalziid3b4agof5rqfn4kha5iya
чамъиятихилолиаҳмаритоҷикистон	xn--80aaa4aaaacaavgajhvhd8a0aglf4p5es6jga5hva
tanzania-red-cross-society	tanzania-red-cross-society
tanzaniaredcrosssociety	tanzaniaredcrosssociety
tanzania-red-cross	tanzania-red-cross
tanzaniaredcross	tanzaniaredcross
<a href="#">thai-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">thairedcrosssociety</a>	
สภากาชาดไทย	xn--12cs4am5bq4c9cbb3r
sapha-ka-chat-thai	sapha-ka-chat-thai
saphakachathai	saphakachathai
<a href="#">timor-lestes-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">timorlesteredcrosssociety</a>	
cruz-vermelha-de-timor-leste	cruz-vermelha-de-timor-leste
cruzvermelhadetimor-leste	cruzvermelhadetimor-leste
cvtl	cvtl
<a href="#">togolese-red-cross</a>	

<a href="#">togoledcross</a>	
croix-rouge-togolaise	croix-rouge-togolaise
croix-rougetogolaise	croix-rougetogolaise
tonga-red-cross-society	tonga-red-cross-society
tongaredcrosssociety	tongaredcrosssociety
tonga-red-cross	tonga-red-cross
tongaredcross	tongaredcross
the-trinidad-and-tobago-red-cross-society	the-trinidad-and-tobago-red-cross-society
thetrinidadandtobagoredcrosssociety	thetrinidadandtobagoredcrosssociety
trinidad-and-tobago-red-cross	trinidad-and-tobago-red-cross
trinidadandtobagoredcross	trinidadandtobagoredcross
<a href="#">tunisian-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">tunisianredcrescent</a>	
التونسيين-الأحمر-الهلل ال	xn-----zsdabcyy4bza8qabcfnx8a7b
الهلل الالأحمرالتونسي	xn--igbhaabst6au6nabbemue4a4b
<a href="#">turkish-red-crescent</a>	
<a href="#">turkishredcrescent</a>	
<a href="#">turkish-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#">turkishredcrescentsociety</a>	
türkiye-kizilay-dernegi	xn--trkiye-kizilay-dernegi-slc
türkiyekizilaydernegi	xn--trkiyekizilaydernegi-pec
<a href="#">red-crescent-society-of-turkmenistan</a>	
<a href="#">redcrescentsocietyofturkmenistan</a>	
türkmenistanyň-gyzyl-ýarymaý-milli-jemgyýeti	xn--trkmenistany-gyzyl-aryma-milli-jemgyeti-0be3dfm783a
türkmenistanyňgyzylýarymaýmillijemgyýeti	xn--trkmenistanygyzylarymamillijemgyeti-uwd7cfk190a
türkmenistanyň-gyzyl-ýarymaýy	xn--trkmenistany-gyzyl-arymay-fwc9bf57s
türkmenistanyňgyzylýarymaýy	xn--trkmenistanygyzylarymay-cpc5bf72r
<a href="#">национальное общество красного полумесяца</a>	
<a href="#">национальноеобществокрасногополумесяца</a>	
нокпт	xn--j1afdfp
tgymj	xn--tgmj-6ra
uganda-red-cross-society	uganda-red-cross-society
ugandaredcrosssociety	ugandaredcrosssociety
uganda--msalaba-mwekundu	uganda--msalaba-mwekundu
ugandamsalabamwekundu	ugandamsalabamwekundu
<a href="#">ukrainian-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#">ukrainianredcrosssociety</a>	
товариство-червоного-хреста-україни	xn-----5cdcbibbkud6ak2a6bhcedbb9afhejoigp8a0d2cz1b
товариствочервоногохрестукраїни	xn--80aaafbahoczhw9afcecb4aegdjmhgn4a8czc00b
tçху	xn--t-cubfh
український-червоний-хрест	xn-----6kcjocqdfedb2bgoxhggovb7dxbyitm
українськийчервонийхрест	xn--80aiebmcedcb6afmugfgmtb1dvb8h4l
<a href="#">red-crescent-society-of-the-united-arab-emirates</a>	
<a href="#">redcrescentsocietyoftheunitedarabemirates</a>	
emirates-red-crescent	emirates-red-crescent

emiratesredcrescent	emiratesredcrescent
الإماراتى-الأحمر-الهلآل	xn-----zsdjgabcba7a4a6ce8yabcfqf3a9d
الهلآلأأحمرالإماراتى	xn--igbeeaaabba1az8bd2vabbepe1a3d
the-british-red-cross-society	the-british-red-cross-society
thebritishredcrosssociety	thebritishredcrosssociety
british-red-cross	british-red-cross
britishredcross	britishredcross
american-national-red-cross	american-national-red-cross
americannationalredcross	americannationalredcross
american-red-cross	american-red-cross
americanredcross	americanredcross
<a href="#"> uruguayan-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> uruguayanredcross</a>	
cruz-roja-uruguaya	cruz-roja-uruguaya
cruzrojauruguaya	cruzrojauruguaya
<a href="#"> red-crescent-society-of-uzbekistan</a>	
<a href="#"> redcrescentsocietyofuzbekistan</a>	
общество	xn--90aci8adqh7c
красного-полумесеца-узбекистана	xn-----6kcbafmtduoqjinnfbvqzkh1aqf1g5n
красногополумесецаузбекистана	xn--80aaaadkocqmhohmifbatpxjgzpe6f0n
окпу	xn--j1aheq
Ўзбекистон-қизил-ярим-ой-жамияти	xn-----83db2amcdjbbbeamjyfwik0cr1at97ala15bm9d
Ўзбекистонқизиляримойжамияти	xn--80abmeccgabacajitrdish3bpxp92aja59ah1d
<a href="#"> vanuatu-red-cross-society</a>	
<a href="#"> vanuaturedcrosssociety</a>	
red-kros-sosaeti-blong-vanuatu	red-kros-sosaeti-blong-vanuatu
redkrossosaetiblongvanuatu	redkrossosaetiblongvanuatu
societe-croix-rouge-du-vanuatu	societe-croix-rouge-du-vanuatu
societecroixrougeduvenuatu	societecroixrougeduvenuatu
<a href="#"> venezuelan-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> venezuelanredcross</a>	
sociedad-venezolana-de-la-cruz-roja	sociedad-venezolana-de-la-cruz-roja
sociedadvenezolanadelacruzroja	sociedadvenezolanadelacruzroja
cruz-roja-venezolana	cruz-roja-venezolana
cruzrojavenezolana	cruzrojavenezolana
<a href="#"> vietnamese-red-cross</a>	
<a href="#"> vietnameseredcross</a>	
<a href="#"> red-cross-of-vietnam</a>	
<a href="#"> redcrossofvietnam</a>	
hội-chữ-thập-đỏ-việt-nam	xn--hi-ch-thp--vit-nam-9ic1172m1parfsimu
hộichữthậpđỏviệtnam	xn--hichthpvitnam-hxb2184i9lane7gvq
<a href="#"> yemen-red-crescent-society</a>	
<a href="#"> yemenredcrescentsociety</a>	
اليمنى-الأحمر-الهلآل-جىمىعية	xn-----8yesabck3as2czfrhabcfnewi1esc
جىمىعيةالهلآلأأحمرالإلمنى	xn--igbhaabhun0bze7fabbeclth3dpc



الاميني-الاحمر-الهدال	xn-----zsdoabc0cwb2nabcflerd4ec
الهدالالاحمرالاميني	xn--igbhaab9a2a1mabbekdpd6dc
zambia-red-cross-society	zambia-red-cross-society
zambiaredcrosssociety	zambiaredcrosssociety
zambia-red-cross	zambia-red-cross
zambiaredcross	zambiaredcross
zimbabwe-red-cross-society	zimbabwe-red-cross-society
zimbabweredcrosssociety	zimbabweredcrosssociety
zimbabwe-red-cross	zimbabwe-red-cross
zimbabweredcross	zimbabweredcross